2022/23 - 24

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 16th January 2023 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield.

Cllr C Rowland, Cllr C Smith, Cllr D Johnson, Cllr A Caygill-Ogden,

Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr A Beaton.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr's R Hannigan and Cllr P Clark.

Mrs K Pickering (Clerk). 2 members of the public

PUBLIC FORUM

It was reported that 2 road signs have been damaged/knocked over, both ends of Crossroad.

- 1. **Apologies for absence :** Cllr M Berney, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr D Wells.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** No matters to declare.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 5th December 2022.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 5th December 2022 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4. Clerks Updates:

- Replacement litter bin Abbey Road inventory on all bins still being undertaken clerk will remind N.L.C that this bin needs replacing.
- Drainage at pedestrian crossing this matter has been reported to N.L.C who have advised that they will inspect and undertake necessary works when possible.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).
 - a) Associated British Ports (ABP) and Air Products period of Statutory Consultation for the proposed Immingham Green Energy Terminal at the Port of Immingham commences Monday 9th January 2023, and concludes on Monday 20th February 2023 – documents previously circulated.

It was agreed that the clerk would ask that a robust traffic management plan is in place to ensure all traffic associated with this work(site and construction) avoids travelling through the village of Ulceby and to remind that there is a weight limit in place in Ulceby which must be adhered to at all times.

6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

ĺ	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering - January	1883	308.38
2.	K E Pickering – Admin	1884	27.42
	Stamps – 15.20		
	Photocopying – 12.22		
3.	HMRC – January	1885	22.60
4.	Barton Mowing Services	1886	138.00
5.	J B Rural Services – public footpaths	1887	192.00

Income Received: December: Ulceby PCC £800.

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr C Rowland, seconded by Cllr L Burdin and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet circulated at the meeting.
- c) To give consideration to providing a donation to 1st Goxhill and Barrow Scout Group. **IT WAS** RESOLVED with 7 votes in favour and 1 against to provide a donation of £100.
- d) To advise that Ulceby PC has been awarded £500 from the N.L.C 'In Bloom' fund. Clerk to make necessary arrangements to claim this grant.

7. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch In 2022 the community speed watch team undertook 31 attendances, monitoring 5100 vehicles with 396 vehicles travelling over the legal speed limit. The speed watch initiative is making a difference to vehicle speeds in the village and discussions have taken place regarding providing the community speed watch volunteers with more advanced equipment.
- b) NATS meeting The next NATS meeting will be held on 15th February 2023 at 6pm in the Vickers room at Barrow Upon Humber.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that N.L.C will be providing £250 Coronation grants.
- b) Road Safety:
 - i. Additional radar speed signs in Ulceby clerk has made contact with J Lillicrap of N.L.C to arrange a site meeting with Ulceby PC and URSG representatives. Awaiting confirmation of date.
 - ii. Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages It was noted that the weight limit in the village has improved the quality of life for all residents. The number of HGV's travelling through the village has greatly reduced and this 'trial' weight limit seems to be working very successfully. There are one or two vehicles that pass through the village which perhaps should not be, these are being monitored and The Police will enforce if necessary. The signage at The Truck Stop is not always visible can be obstructed by vehicles exiting the Truck Stop.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments: Lease: The hedges have been cut back by N.L.C and the lease break clause agreed. The meeting felt that the possibility of flooding to houses on Station Road was very minimal and remedial work could be undertaken if this matter became a problem. It was noted that grant funding will be available to progress this project and the S106 money from the Station Road development will be available for this project.
 - **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to proceed with this project and arrange to formally sign the lease for this land.
- d) New matters to report: It was reported that the footpaths in the village need attention and resurfacing particularly along Station road down to the Skitter and at the entrance of James Place. Cllr Clark will ask for all the footpaths to be inspected. The road surface along West End road to Croxton to Singleton Birch is in a very poor state Ward Councillors advised that this road is planned to be resurfaced. It was noted that vehicles are overtaking in a dangerous manner once they have passed over the railway crossing travelling towards The Truck Stop. They over take as cars in front at intending to turn right into their property drives/access. Road signs or markings are required to prevent an accident happening. It was also noted that vehicles are travelling too fast from the Truck Stop towards the railway line/village.

A discussion took place regarding the intended double yellow lines from Abdals to the village hall and it was suggested that these double yellow lines should be extended right up to where Station Road starts. It was felt that when the new Keigar Homes which access/exit onto Spruce lane are occupied – cars parking adjacent will cause visibility problems. It was noted that when the village hall has a large event many cars do park on the road outside the village hall – double yellow lines would prevent this facility and cause problems. It was agreed that this matter needed further discussion at the next parish council meeting.

- 9. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
 - Rural Services Network information
 - ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
 - N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
 - Associated British Ports (ABP) and Air Products Statutory Consultation for the proposed Immingham Green Energy Terminal at the Port of Immingham commences Monday 9th January 2023, and concludes on Monday 20th February 2023.
 - Email of thanks from Ulceby Village hall Association for donation towards the over 60's xmas party.

10. Environmental and Village issues

a) New matters to report: The yew hedge on the corner of Front Street is badly overhanging the pavement and causing pedestrians to walk on the road. Clerk to contact N.L.C and ask the enforcement officer to inspect and advise accordingly. A discussion took place regarding the Community Hub at Halmshaws yard and the newly acquired bus which is intended to be a living space.

11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.

Double yellow lines – Abdals to village hall to Station Road.

12. Date of next meeting - Monday 20th February 2023.